



SENIOR REACT, NODE, C#, PYTHON  
FULL STACK DEVELOPER

# DAVID EDWARD

## GET IN CONTACT

Mobile: +1 (682) 248-2379

Email: de453011@gmail.com

Address: Beverly Hills, California  
LA, 90212

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- React, Next, Redux, Gatsby, Styled-component
- Vue, Nuxt, Vuex, Vuetify, Vue-cli, Vue-router
- JS / TS, Material-UI, Ant Design, Chakra-UI, Bootstrap
- Node, Express, TypeORM, Nest
- PHP, Laravel, Symfony, CI
- C#, ASP.NET, Python, Django
- AWS DevOps, MySQL, PostgreSQL, NoSQL

## EDUCATION HISTORY

MASTER of Computer Applications

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA,  
LOS ANGELES

- 2007 - 2013

## PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a full stack web developer, working in this sphere 7+ years and have only for the last year 100+ successfully working web sites.

As a full stack lead developer, I have worked on technical team with good communication and flexible availability, code review, creative solution.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Senior Software Engineer

Rosenvick Inc | Sep 2019 - Mar 2021

- Developed the back-end platform for a hotel booking website.
- Designed and implemented REST APIs in Django.
- Converted UI/UX Figma design to pixel-perfect web pages.
- Visualized several data structures using D3.js for admin site.
- React.js, Node, Next, Typescript, D3, Docker, Jenkins, CI/CD

### Full Stack Developer

Enason Inc | May 2017 - Jun 2019

### FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Pixelwebservice | Jan 2014 - Dec 2016

- React, Vue, Node
- DevOps, DBA, CI / CD
- Team and Project Management

## RECENT PROJECTS

### JONPLE.COM

Senior PHP/Laravel Front end Developer | Feb 2021 - Present

- Fitness platform, Front end UI, Mobile responsive, SEO, Speed Optimize
- Technologies: PHP/Laravel, Vue, MySQL, Figma, UI/UX, VideoJS, Mailgun

### EXOPEN.SE

Senior React/Typescript Lead Developer | Mar 2019 - Jul 2020

- Self-managed, Creative Solution and Architecture, Project Management
- Technologies: React, Typescript, Material-UI, Admin portal, AuthO, WC / Deno, AWS DevOps, CI / CD